

City of Racine

City Hall 730 Washington Ave. Racine, WI 53403 www.cityofracine.org

Meeting Minutes - Draft

Public Safety and Licensing Committee

Alder Sandy Weidner Alder Renee Kelly Alder Sam Peete Alder Nathan Pabon Alder Malik Frazier

Wednesday, June 11, 2025

5:00 PM

Racine Public Library, Community Room

Call To Order

PRESENT: 3 - Weidner, Peete and Pabon

EXCUSED: 2 - Kelly and Frazier

Approval of Minutes for the May 29, 2025 Meeting.

to Approve the Minutes

AYES: 3 - Weidner, Peete and Pabon

EXCUSED: 2 - Kelly and Frazier

0527-25

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Weidner, on behalf of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee, requesting the appearance of Donna Paschen, agent for Honors Racine LLC, DBA Honors Racine, located at 1330 Washington Avenue, to discuss the potential non-renewal of the liquor license due to the absence of an active Wisconsin Seller's Permit Number.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 05-28-2025: That the the appearance of Donna Paschen, agent for Honors Racine LLC, DBA Honors Racine, located at 1330 Washington Avenue, to discuss the potential non-renewal of the liquor license due to the absence of an active Wisconsin Seller's Permit Number be Deferred.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and License Committee on

06-11-2025: That the 2025-2026 liquor license be renewed.

Fiscal Note: N/A

A motion was made by Alder Pabon, seconded by Alder Peete, that the 2025-2026 license be renewed. The motion PASSED by the following vote:

AYES: 3 - Weidner, Peete and Pabon

EXCUSED: 2 - Kelly and Frazier

City of Racine Page 1

0573-25

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Weidner, on behalf of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee, requesting the appearance of Carol Payton, agent for GMRI INC, DBA Olive Garden Italian Restaurant #1371 located at 6000 Durand Ave, pursuant to a formal expression of concern and also requesting consideration of rescinding the formal expression of concern.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 06-11-2025: To receive and file the formal expression of concern.

Fiscal Note: N/A

A motion was made by Alder Peete, seconded by Alder Pabon, that this Communication be Received and Filed.The motion PASSED by the following vote:

AYES: 3 - Weidner, Peete and Pabon

EXCUSED: 2 - Kelly and Frazier

0555-25

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Weidner, on behalf of the City Clerk's Office, requesting the appearance of Alijah Simmons for a new operator's license. (3rd District)

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 06-11-2025: To Defer

Fiscal Note: N/A

A motion was made by Alder Peete, seconded by Alder Pabon, that this Communication be Deferred. The motion PASSED by the following vote:

AYES: 3 - Weidner, Peete and Pabon

EXCUSED: 2 - Kelly and Frazier

0556-25

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Weidner, on behalf of the City Clerk's Office, requesting the appearance of Marc Spang for a new operator's license. (11th District)

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 06-11-2025: To Defer

Fiscal Note: N/A

A motion was made by Alder Peete, seconded by Alder Pabon, that this Communication be Deferred. The motion PASSED by the following vote:

AYES: 3 - Weidner, Peete and Pabon

EXCUSED: 2 - Kelly and Frazier

<u>0577-25</u>

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Weidner, on behalf of the City Clerk's Office, submitting a renewal request for intoxicating liquor and fermented malt beverages for the 2025-2026 year for Twenty Grand Lux LLC, 1307 Douglas Ave, DBA Twenty Grand Lux, Courtney Marshall Agent.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 06-11-2025: That 2025-2026 renewal license for Twenty Grand Lux LLC, 1307 Douglas Ave, DBA Twenty Grand Lux, Courtney Marshall Agent, be approved. Also requesting the appearance of Courtney Marshall, agent for Twenty Grand Lux, located at 1307 Douglas Ave, pursuant to a formal expression of concern and also requesting consideration of rescinding the formal expression of concern.

Fiscal Note: N/A

A motion was made by Alder Peete, seconded by Alder Pabon, that this Communication be Recommended For Approval. The motion PASSED by the following vote:

AYES: 3 - Weidner, Peete and Pabon

EXCUSED: 2 - Kelly and Frazier

A motion was made by Alder Peete, seconded by Alder Pabon, that this license be issued a formal expression of concern. The motion PASSED by the following vote:

AYES: 3 - Weidner, Peete and Pabon

EXCUSED: 2 - Kelly and Frazier

0557-25

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Weidner, on behalf of the City Clerk's Office, submitting a renewal application for a Massage Establishment License, Qiuxia Song DBA Main Massage, located at 1324 Main St Racine, WI 53402, Qiuxia Song, Owner. (4th District)

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 06-11-2025: To Approve

Fiscal Note: N/A

A motion was made by Alder Pabon, seconded by Alder Peete, that this Communication be Recommended For Approval. The motion PASSED by the following vote:

AYES: 3 - Weidner, Peete and Pabon

EXCUSED: 2 - Kelly and Frazier

0453-25

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Weidner requesting to discuss Sec. 42-63 of the City of Racine Ordinances.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 05-14-2025: To Defer

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 05-28-2025: To Defer

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 06-11-2025: To Receive and File

Fiscal Note: N/A

A motion was made by Alder Pabon, seconded by Alder Peete, that this Communication be Recommended to be Received and Filed. The motion PASSED by the following vote:

AYES: 3 - Weidner, Peete and Pabon

EXCUSED: 2 - Kelly and Frazier

0574-25

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Weidner, on behalf of the City of Racine Police Department, for the licenses premise report.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 06-11-2025: To Receive and File.

Fiscal Note: N/A

A motion was made by Alder Pabon, seconded by Alder Peete, that this Communication be Recommended to be Received and Filed. The motion PASSED by the following vote:

AYES: 3 - Weidner, Peete and Pabon

EXCUSED: 2 - Kelly and Frazier

0575-25

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Weidner, requesting any consideration, any formal expression of concern, or other actions pursuant to the police report.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 06-11-2025: To Receive and File

Fiscal Note: N/A

A motion was made by Alder Peete, seconded by Alder Pabon, that this Communication be Recommended to be Received and Filed. The motion

PASSED by the following vote:

AYES: 3 - Weidner, Peete and Pabon

EXCUSED: 2 - Kelly and Frazier

0388-25

Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Kelly to have the Health Dept give a presentation on the following: Community Health Improvement Plan & Community Health Assessment for the current year.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 04-30-2025: That the presentation on the following: Community Health Improvement Plan & Community Health Assessment for the current year, be Deferred.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 05-28-2025: That the presentation on the following: Community Health Improvement Plan & Community Health Assessment for the current year, be Deferred.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 06-11-2025: That the presentation on the following: Community Health Improvement Plan & Community Health Assessment for the current year, be Deferred.

Fiscal Note: N/A

A motion was made by Alder Pabon, seconded by Alder Peete, that this Communication be Deferred. The motion PASSED by the following vote:

AYES: 3 - Weidner, Peete and Pabon

EXCUSED: 2 - Kelly and Frazier

Adjournment

All persons, including aldermen, interested in committee agenda items shall be permitted to provide input. Immediately after calling each agenda item, the chair shall permit input from any person, including aldermen, which input shall be limited to such agenda item. The chair may limit each person providing input to a reasonable time, based upon the circumstances.

If you are disabled and have accessibility needs or need information interpreted for you, please contact the City Clerk's Office at (262) 636-9171 at least 48 hours prior to this meeting.

City of Racine Page 5